
Interoffice Memorandum 

GOVER.t~lENT November 19, 2020 
FLORIDA 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

AGENDA ITEM 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-

County Commissioners · 

1 Lonnie C. Bell, Jr., Directo .,,t' ~ t ~ 
Community and Family Se~cX Department 

Sonya L. Hill, Manager 
· Head Start Division 

Contact: Khadija Pirzadeh, (407) 836-8912 
Sonya Hill, (407) 836-7409 

Discussion Agenda Item - December 1, 2020 
Head Start Annual Report Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020 
All Districts 

This is an informational presentation of Head Start services provided to children and their 
families in Orange County during the 2019 school year. The discussion will include updates 
related to the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic on Head Start families, progress of goals 
and .child outcomes over the five-year grant period, Cost of Living Adjustment, Quality 
Improvement Funds, and supplemental disaster recovery funds. 

This presentation is for informational purposes only. No action is being requested. 

SH/kp:jam 

C: Carla Bell Johnson, Acting Assistant County Administrator 


